SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2012.03.05.01
IN RE: Probationary Release of Part-time Firefighter/EMT — John E. Hoker

WHEREAS, Firefighter John E. Hoker has been a member of the Sugarcreek Township
Fire Department since November 21, 2011; and,

WHEREAS, during his probationary period, Mr. Hoker has not satisfied the requirements

of his position,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Sugarcreek Township
Trustees does hereby authorize the probationary release of John E. Hoker from his duties as part-
time Firefighter/EMT effective March 5, 2012.
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Theodore L. Hodson, Fiscal Officer




Sugarcreek Tofunship

FIRE DEPARTMENT

4398 Clyo Rd.
Randall J. Pavlak Dayton, Ohio 45459
FIRE CHIEF Fire Admin: 848-7344 « NON-EMERGENCY PHONE (937) 848-2727
DATE: March 1, 2012
TO: Mr. Tiffany, Administrator
FROM: Chief Pavlak, Sugarcreek Fire Department
RE: Probationary Release
Mr. Tiffany,

Please present to the Board of Trustees my recommendation for the probationary release
of Firefighter John Hoker. Firefighter Hoker has been a member of Sugarcreek Township
Fire Department since November 21, 2011.

Please make this effective March 5, 2012.

Please place this on your next trustees meeting agenda for his dismissal.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Respectfully submitted,

Randall J. Pavlak
Fire Chief




